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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FRI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}

Sent: Tharsday, August G4, 2016 7:25 A

To: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F8Y

Subject: RE: More DNC information i come, says Wikileaks founder | PBS NewsHour

ion Qnd:l Well { want it to sarialize i to the file, Weally before i breaks publicly. i #'s not E:C_El
ready, s not ready. And we sure as hell better try to get the AG trief done before this breaks.
----r——=Qriginal message ---—-—-
From: "Page, Lisa C. {DGC) {Fai}] | b6 -1
Date: 08/04/2016 7:22 AM {GMT-05:00} ‘;;: :2
To: “Streck, Peler P, {CO} (FHY | "sdgffa, Jonathan C. (€D (FBHS

_ IGGC Faiy
QGe) (Fay
Subject: RE: More DRNC information 1 come, says WikiLeaks founder | PBSNewsHour
Yo, She wanted o have one more lock, but there's no reason you coaldn’t ask her for it
e riginal message -----——
Frony: “Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {783 | b6 -1
Date: D8/04/2016 7:20 AW {GRT 05008 b7c -1
. o \- o . b7E -6
Lo: "Moffa. fonathan C, {CD1 (8 lioca raye
f@&i:’} {8y

Ce: “Paga, Lisa €. {DGC) {F84] |

Subject: Fovd: More DNC information to cotue, says WikiLeaks founder | PBS NewsHour

& ot of interesting quotes in here, s Trisha's write up done?

JULIAN ASSANGE, Founder, Wikl eaks: {"m afraid § must correct you, Judy. § dido’t say that we wouald
he releasing infarmation that baxs heen hacked from the DRC.

We said that we Bave s significant amount of fnformation, and the information ftself is signifivant, and

it pertains to Hillary Clidton’s campaign. Andwe will be releasing it in several batches as we are
finished vith the journalistic work on each batch.

http:ffeavw.pbs.orgfrewshouw/bbfdnec-information-come -says-wikileaks-founder!

More DNC information to come, says WikiLeaks
founder
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